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Februa ry 3, 2025

To: Council President Spinelli and Members of City Council

Re: Appointment of Alternate Municipal Prosecutor, Vineland Municipal Court

Dear Council President Spinelliand Members of Council,

Please take note that I have appointed Richard P. Tonetta, Esq. Director of Law and City Solicitor, to
serve in the capacity of Alternate Municipal Prosecutor in the Vineland Municipal Court. This

appointment will allow the municipal court to continue to function in the extraordinary event that both
of the appointed prosecutors are unable to serve for a particular day due to illness or conflict. Mr.
Tonetta will not receive any remuneration for this service. Naturally, this appointment is subject to your

approval per Chapter 1L0 Article V of the code of the City of Vineland.

Respectfu lly,

Anthony R. Fanucci, Mayor
City of Vineland
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